
 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

JULY 19, 2022 - 7:00 P.M. 

(810) 629-8631 

 
This meeting will be held both in person at the township and electronically via Zoom. Details to join the 

meeting via Zoom follow this agenda. 
 

CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – 7:00 P.M. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 
 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA  

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 17, 2022 

Closed Session Minutes – May 17, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 11, 2022 to July 13, 2022 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report- May 31, 2022 

2. Livingston County Sheriff Report-June 30, 2022 

3. Fire Service Report- June 15, 2022 

4. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- May 10, 2022 

5. Planning Commission Meeting Synopsis- July 12, 2022 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Gasior zoning map amendment. 

2. Michigan Townships Association dues invoice approval. 

3. Propane pre-buy quotes for township hall. 

4. Agreement with Historical Society for moving costs of old town hall. 

5. Request for fiscal sponsorship of the Historical Society. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 

PUBLIC REMARKS  
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

*  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  *  * 

 

Supervisor Mike Cunningham             Clerk Pam Moughler 

 

Please note: Anyone wishing to address the Township Board may do so during Public Remarks. 

The Tyrone Township Board of Trustees has established a policy limiting the time a person may 

address the Township Board at a regular or at a special meeting during the Public Remarks 



 

 

section of the agenda to three minutes. The Board reserves the right to place an issue under the 

New Business section of the agenda if additional discussion is warranted or to respond later 

either verbally or in writing through an appropriately appointed Township Official. Individuals 

with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Tyrone Township Clerk at 

(810) 629-8631 at least seven days prior to the meeting. 
 

 

 

 

 

Topic: Township Board Meeting 07/19/2022 

Time: Jul 19, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81887178734 

 

Meeting ID: 818 8717 8734 

Passcode: 730665 

One tap mobile 

+16465588656,,81887178734#,,,,*730665# US (New York) 

+16469313860,,81887178734#,,,,*730665# US 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 646 931 3860 US 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 669 444 9171 US 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 818 8717 8734 

Passcode: 730665 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbtUJKL6ma 
 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81887178734
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbtUJKL6ma


CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 17, 2022 
Closed Session Minutes – May 17, 2022 (no doc) 

Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2022 
Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 11, 2022 to July 13, 2022 
 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 17, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor Cunningham called the meeting of the Tyrone Township Board to order with the 

Pledge of Allegiance on May 17, 2022 at 7:04 p.m. at the Tyrone Township Hall.  

 

ROLL CALL 

Present: Supervisor Mike Cunningham, Clerk Pam Moughler, Trustees Herman Ferguson, Kurt 

Schulze, Zach Tucker and David Walker. Absent: Treasurer Jennifer Eden. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – OR CHANGES 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the agenda as presented. (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes.  

 

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

Regular Board Meeting Minutes – April 19, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – April 30, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 11, 2022 

 

Trustee Walker moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  (Trustee Tucker seconded.)  

The motion carried; all ayes.   

 

COMMUNICATIONS 

1. Livingston County Sheriff Report – April 31, 2022 

2. Fire Service Report – May 10, 2022 

3. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- December 14, 2021 

4. Planning Commission Approved Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes- January 

11, 2022 

5. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- February 8, 2022 

6. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- March 8, 2022 

7. Planning Commission Approved Meeting Minutes- April 12, 2022 

 

Trustee Walker moved to receive and place on file Communications #1-7 as presented. (Trustee 

Tucker seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Steve Hasbrouck cautioned the Runyan Lake Heights paving project could have an impact on 

buried utilities and sewers; asked if Vale Royal site plan amendment would increase sewer 

usage; questioned the conduct policy. 
 

Scott Deitrich voiced complaints about the conduct policy, Zoom issues and employee’s Aflac 

insurance. 
 

Jannette Ropeta voiced complaints about the conduct policy and the board’s decorum. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 17, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

None. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Public Township Meetings Conduct Policy. 

 

RESOLUTION #220501 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PUBLIC TOWNSHIP MEETINGS 
 

This Code of Conduct applies to all persons attending public meetings of any Tyrone Township 

board or commission. This policy is intended to promote open meetings without disruptions and 

the performance of any board or commission’s functions without obstruction, impairment, or 

hindrance, providing a welcoming debate of issues considered in an atmosphere of fairness, 

courtesy and respect for differing points of view. 

 

1. Public Meeting Decorum 

 

a. Persons in the audience will refrain from behavior which disrupts a public 

meeting. This will include making loud noises, clapping, shouting, booing, 

hissing, interrupting board or commission members or other members of the 

public, or engaging in any other activity that disturbs, disrupts or impedes the 

orderly conduct of the meeting. 

 

b. Persons in the audience will refrain from creating, provoking or participating in 

any type of disturbance involving unwelcome physical contact or verbal abuse. 

 

c. Persons in the audience will silence and refrain from using mobile phones and/or 

pagers while the meeting is in session. 

 

d. Persons in the audience shall not use threatening, inappropriate, or abusive 

language toward members of any board or commission or other persons in 

attendance, or engage in any other conduct that disturbs, disrupts, or impedes the 

orderly conduct of the meeting. 

 

2. Addressing the Board or Commission 

 

a. Persons wishing to address a board or commission on any item may do so by 

raising their hand when the Supervisor or Chairperson asks for public comments 

and waiting to be recognized. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 17, 2022 – PAGE 3 

 

 

 

b. Each speaker should provide his or her name and address at the beginning of his 

or her remarks for the formal record. If a speaker represents an association or 

group, he or she should identify the entity he or she represents. 

 

c. Groups of attendees are encouraged to designate a single member to speak on 

behalf of the group. 

 

d. Each speaker will be given three (3) minutes to speak, subject to extension at the 

discretion of the Supervisor or Chairperson. 

 

e. Speakers’ comments shall be directed to the board or commission, not to the 

audience. 

 

g.  If an individual wishes to submit written comments or handouts, he or she may 

submit it to the Supervisor or Chairperson, and the comments will be distributed 

to the board or commission members. 

 

3. Recording and Telecasting of Meetings 

 

a. Attendees who desire to record or telecast any public township meeting is 

permitted to do so as long as recording is done from the designated south-east 

back corner of the meeting room, so as not to impede the flow of traffic, 

block exits or the view of attendees. 

 

b. No cables, microphones, cameras, tripods, cell phones being used to record, 

or other equipment will be allowed outside of the designated area. 

 

c. All recording and telecasting devices in the meeting room shall be under the 

control of a person who is physically present by the device at all time. 

 

d. There shall be no recording or telecasting at meeting locations before the 

meeting is called to order, during meeting recesses, or after the meeting is 

adjourned. 
 

RESOLVED BY:  Trustee Tucker 

 

SUPPORTED BY:  Trustee Ferguson 
 

VOTE: Cunningham, yes; Tucker, yes; Walker, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes, Moughler, yes; 

Eden, absent. 
 



 

 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 17, 2022 – PAGE 4 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF THE CLERK 

 

The undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting Clerk of Tyrone Township, Livingston 

County, Michigan, hereby certifies that (1) the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a 

resolution adopted by the Township Board at a regular meeting, held on May 17, 2022, at which 

meeting a quorum was present and remained throughout, (2) the original thereof is on file in the 

records in my office, (3) the meeting was conducted, and public notice thereof was given, 

pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act (Act No. 267, Public Acts of 

Michigan, 1976, as amended) and (4) minutes of such meeting were kept and will be or have 

been made available as required thereby. 

 

Pam Moughler 

Township Clerk 

 

2. Runyan Lake Heights private road paving request. 

 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the HOA Runyan Lake Heights’ request to pave a portion of 

Merrill Drive with the conditions they provide the township with a hold harmless clause and 

remove the two specified trees.  (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

3. Runyan Lake fireworks permit application. 
 

Trustee Tucker moved to approve the Runyan Lake Inc. fireworks display permit. (Trustee 

Schulze seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 
 

4. Request to write off uncollectible fire service charges. 

 

Trustee Walker moved to write off the uncollectible fire service charges in the amount of 

$15,061.14.  (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

5. Elimination of employee per diem rates. 

 

Trustee Schulze moved to eliminate the employee per diem rate, which set a flat rate for the 

recording secretary attending a meeting. The township attorney said by law employees must be 

paid their hourly wage and cannot be paid a per diem rate. (Trustee Walker seconded.)  The 

motion carried; all ayes. 



 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

APPROVED MINUTES – MAY 17, 2022 – PAGE 5 

 

6. Val Royal site plan amendment. 

 

Trustee Ferguson moved to approve the Vale Royal Special Land Use & Site Plan amendment 

with the condition that attendance lists are provided to the zoning department.  (Trustee Tucker 

seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes. 

 

7. Closed session to discuss pending litigation. 

 

RESOLUTION #220502 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP, LIVINGSTON COUNTY 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Supervisor Cunningham resolved to go into closed session to discuss the case of Tyrone Four, 

LLC v. Tyrone Township, now pending in Livingston County Circuit Court Case No. 21-

031351-CZ, to consult with the Township’s attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy in 

connection with specific pending litigation because an open meeting would have a detrimental 

financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the Township. (Trustee Walker 

seconded.)  

 

Roll call: Walker, yes; Schulze, yes; Ferguson, yes; Tucker, yes; Cunningham, yes; Moughler, 

yes, Eden, absent.  

 

The board convened in closed session at 7:30 p.m. 

 

* * * * *Closed Session Minutes* * * * * 

 

The board reconvened in open session at 8:10 p.m. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC REMARKS 

Jannette Ropeta said she felt the conduct policy was an attack to censor her. 

 

Scott Dietrich asked if lawsuit titles could be added to the agenda in the future so residents knew 

about them. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Walker moved to adjourn.  (Trustee Ferguson seconded.)  The motion carried; all ayes.  

The meeting adjourned at 8:16 p.m. 



CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 17, 2022 
Closed Session Minutes – May 17, 2022 (no doc) 

Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2022 
Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 11, 2022 to July 13, 2022 
 



5/1/2022 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

TD      Period ending May, 2022

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/9/22 rate Fund

General  101 $3,011,889.77 2,428,955.99$      2.22% 5,440,845.76$              

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $136,722.87 7,500.00$             2.22% $144,222.87

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $395,104.66 44,224.80$           2.22% $262,332.54 1.00% 701,662.00$                 

Revolving   246 $249,966.26 97,500.00$           0.40% $192,711.39 1.00% 540,177.65$                 

Right of Way   259 $22,878.56 0.40% $22,878.56

Peg 274 $201,282.51 194,450.42$    0.20% $395,732.93

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $1,534.37 0.40% $1,534.37

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $774.46 0.40% $774.46

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $6,366.01 $6,366.01

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $16,847.44 0.40% $16,847.44

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 230 $5,610.34 $5,610.34

Great Oaks Dr 232 $10,924.16 0.40% $10,924.16

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $6,755.00 $6,755.00

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 234 $12,711.28 $12,711.28

Parkin Lane Snow 238 $16,553.64 0.40% $16,553.64

Account Totals $4,153,637.41 2,583,180.79$       $455,043.93  194,450.42$    7,386,312.55$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 10,610.12$           0.00% 10,610.12$                   

10,610.12$                   

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 518,322.26$         0.40% 518,322.26$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,403.21$             6,403.21$                      

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 205,584.62$         0.40% 205,584.62$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 774,580.97$         2.22% 774,580.97$                 

  1,504,891.06$              

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 291,862.20$         0.70% 291,862.20$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 4,885.95$             1.39% 4,885.95$                      

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/6/22)(6337) 163,084.77$         0.20% 163,084.77$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/11/2022)(2729) 144,368.90$         1.50% 144,368.90$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2022)(4710) 146,335.94$         0.20% 146,335.94$                 

750,537.76$                 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 599 Flagstar/CIBC  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service  599 Flagstar Bank 510,152.39$         0.6% 510,152.39$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/20/2023)(6643) 548,367.12$         0.80% 548,367.12$                 

CIBC CD 2003 (matures 3/31/23)(7397) 1,004,080.87$      0.90% 1,004,080.87$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 9/15/22)(6804) 469,180.07$         0.15% 469,180.07$                 

2,531,780.45$              

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,514.54$             0.18% 1,514.54$                      

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 33,706.59$           0.00% 33,706.59$                   

 35,221.13$                   

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (858) 38,391.47$           0.70% 38,391.47$                   

Lake Shannon 2018 (863) 409,968.03$         0.70% 409,968.03$                 

Laurel springs (864) 60,331.76$           0.70% 60,331.76$                   

Irish Hills (865) 241,178.57$         241,178.57$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/9/2022) 127,853.69$         0.20% 127,853.69$                 

877,723.52$                 

5,710,764.04$              

Total Township  Monies 13,097,076.59$            



CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 17, 2022 
Closed Session Minutes – May 17, 2022 (no doc) 

Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2022 
Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 11, 2022 to July 13, 2022 
 



6/1/2022 TYRONE TOWNSHIP TREASURER'S REPORT

TD      Period ending JUNE, 2022

INVESTMENTS Int MICHIGAN CLASS Int Rate FLG PEG CD Int Grand Totals Each

TOWNSHIP FUNDS Interest Ckg ICS Rate Monthly AVG. matures 8/9/22 rate Fund

General  101 $3,708,593.67 2,429,082.29$      2.22% 6,137,675.96$              

Tech Fund   141 $51,781.85 5,000.00$             2.22% $56,781.85

Building & Site   145 $131,739.37 7,500.00$             2.22% $139,239.37

Parks/Recreation   208 $5,934.23 0.40% $5,934.23

Liquor Control   212 $0.00 0.40% $0.00

Road   245 $382,681.63 44,224.80$           2.22% $262,576.36 1.00% 689,482.79$                 

Revolving   246 $249,966.26 97,500.00$           0.40% $192,890.51 1.00% 540,356.77$                 

Right of Way   259 $33,944.12 0.40% $33,944.12

Peg 274 $201,282.51 194,450.42$    0.20% $395,732.93

Lk Tyrone Grant 281 0.40% $0.00

Special Assessments

Jayne Hill Lts   218 $1,441.74 0.40% $1,441.74

Walnut Shores Lts  219 $762.88 0.40% $762.88

Shannon Glen Rubbish 225 $5,392.07 $5,392.07

Jayne Hill Rubbish Removal 226 $12,007.44 0.40% $12,007.44

Apple Orchard Rubbish Removal 230 $3,970.34 $3,970.34

Great Oaks Dr 232 $10,324.16 0.40% $10,324.16

Laural Springs Rubbish removal 233 $5,355.00 $5,355.00

Silver Lake Rubbish Removal 234 $8,886.28 $8,886.28

Parkin Lane Snow 238 $16,553.64 0.40% $16,553.64

Account Totals $4,830,617.19 2,583,307.09$       $455,466.87  194,450.42$    8,063,841.57$              

Health Flex Spending 101 The State Bank Health Flex Total

FSA Account ($10K Loan to Open) 10,697.41$           0.00% 10,697.41$                   

10,697.41$                   

Public Safety- 205 Public Safety Total

Public Safety  205 - State Bank checking 489,271.32$         0.40% 489,271.32$                 

Public Safety 205- State Bank Savings 6,403.34$             6,403.34$                      

Public Safety 205 - Level One Bank 205,609.97$         0.40% 205,609.97$                 

Public Safety ICS- 205 State Bank 774,816.54$         2.22% 774,816.54$                 

  1,476,101.17$              

SEWER O&M CHECKING ACCT- 590   Flagstar Sewer O&M Total

Sewer Operation and Maintenance CK  (5710) 220,815.92$         0.70% 220,815.92$                 

Sewer Operation and Maintenance SV   (4865) 4,888.86$             1.39% 4,888.86$                      

CIBC- O&M CD(matures 8/6/22)(6337) 163,084.77$         0.20% 163,084.77$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/11/2022)(2729) 144,386.69$         1.50% 144,386.69$                 

O&M CDARS (matures 8/10/2022)(4710) 146,335.94$         0.20% 146,335.94$                 

679,512.18$                 

 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP SEWER 2003- 599 Flagstar/CIBC  Tyrone Sewer 03 Total

Debt Service  599 Flagstar Bank 510,800.74$         0.6% 510,800.74$                 

Flagstar CDARS 2003 (matures 4/20/2023)(6643) 548,367.12$         0.80% 548,367.12$                 

CIBC CD 2003 (matures 3/31/23)(7397) 1,004,823.91$      0.90% 1,004,823.91$              

Flagstar CDARS 2003 Fund Martures 9/15/22)(6804) 469,180.07$         0.15% 469,180.07$                 

2,533,171.84$              

TRUST & AGENCY- 701 Chase Trust & Agency Total

Township Trust and Agency 701 Savings 1,514.60$             0.18% 1,514.60$                      

Township Trust and Agency 701 Checking 33,331.77$           0.00% 33,331.77$                   

 34,846.37$                   

Road Improvements- Flagstar  Road Improvement Total

Parkin Lane Rd 2010    (858) 6,109.97$             0.70% 6,109.97$                      

Lake Shannon 2018 (863) 287,746.16$         0.70% 287,746.16$                 

Laurel springs (864) 47,714.53$           0.70% 47,714.53$                   

Irish Hills (865) 186,244.40$         186,244.40$                 

CIBC- Parkin Lane CD(matures 8/9/2022) 127,853.69$         0.20% 127,853.69$                 

655,668.75$                 

5,389,997.72$              

Total Township  Monies 13,453,839.29$            



CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes – May 17, 2022 
Closed Session Minutes – May 17, 2022 (no doc) 

Treasurer’s Report – May 31, 2022 
Treasurer’s Report – June 30, 2022 

Clerk’s Warrants and Bills – May 11, 2022 to July 13, 2022 
 



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 1/3Page: 07/13/2022 09:34 PM
User: Casey
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/11/2022 - 07/13/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 001 STATE BANK COMMON ACCOUNT

83.55 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBIL2310500105/11/2022
1,748.26 CITY OF FENTON972310600105/11/2022
272.85 CONSUMERS ENERGY412310700105/11/2022
330.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMM2310800105/11/2022
401.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER8712310900105/11/2022

2,500.00 PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE ACCOUNTRESERVE2311000105/11/2022
522.11 RICOH USA, INC.RICOH USA2311100105/11/2022

1,083.50 SPICER GROUPSPICER2311200105/11/2022
412.24 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE252311300105/11/2022
560.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSET2311400105/11/2022
150.00 VC3 INC.1722311500105/11/2022
702.00 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUPVIEW NEWS2311600105/11/2022

1,775.00 ZASKI ACCOUNTING, LLCZASKI2311700105/11/2022
9,383.28 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2972311800105/18/2022
129.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS1082311900105/18/2022

10,303.12 FENTON SCHOOLS8062312000105/18/2022
250.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMM2312100105/18/2022
674.16 MODERNISTIC CLEANING & RESTORATIONMODERNIST2312200105/18/2022
190.23 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL1492312300105/18/2022
196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEAS2312400105/18/2022
850.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2312500105/18/2022
797.50 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWA2312600105/24/2022
75.00 LAKE TYRONE IMPROVMENT ASSOCIATIONLKTYRONE2312700105/24/2022
458.47 CONSUMERS ENERGY412312800106/01/2022
51.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFIN2312900106/01/2022

2,500.00 PITNEY BOWES BANK RESERVE ACCOUNTRESERVE2313000106/01/2022
75.00 RUNYAN LAKE INCORPORATEDRUNYAN LAK2313100106/01/2022
75.00 TOP OF THE PINES1822313200106/01/2022
205.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2313300106/01/2022

1,715.83 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARD2313400106/02/2022
1,775.00 KCI4722313500106/02/2022
493.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER8712313600106/02/2022
973.94 REPUBLIC SERVICES#2374392313700106/02/2022
4.35 STERICYCLE, INC1732313800106/02/2022

375.50 ACCIDENT FUND COMPANY OF1202313900106/14/2022
78.37 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBIL2314000106/14/2022

7,395.81 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDE2314100106/14/2022
271.30 CONSUMERS ENERGY412314200106/14/2022

11,705.00 DOUGIE'S DISPOSAL & RECYCLINGDOUGIES2314300106/14/2022
75.00 GILMER, KATHLEENGILMER2314400106/14/2022
125.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMM2314500106/14/2022
30.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY ASSESSOR'S ASSOC.9332314600106/14/2022
600.00 SHOEMAKER SERVICES INC2592314700106/14/2022
554.29 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE252314800106/14/2022
560.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSET2314900106/14/2022
604.50 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUPVIEW NEWS2315000106/14/2022
850.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2315100106/14/2022

2,275.00 ZASKI ACCOUNTING, LLCZASKI2315200106/14/2022
9,383.28 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MICHIGAN2972315300106/21/2022
4,190.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWA2315400106/21/2022
129.98 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS1082315500106/21/2022
450.00 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDE2315600106/21/2022
120.00 ELECTIONSOURCE2752315700106/21/2022
51.00 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS, INCGRIFFIN2315800106/21/2022

3,754.67 HART INTERACTIVE, INCHART2315900106/21/2022
196.28 RICOH USA INCRICOH LEAS2316000106/21/2022

4,983.50 SPICER GROUPSPICER2316100106/21/2022
30.00 BURNHAM & FLOWER OF MICHIGAN122316200106/29/2022

4,577.22 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDE2316300106/29/2022
472.97 CONSUMERS ENERGY412316400106/29/2022
71.60 FENTON PRINTING512316500106/29/2022

1,252.11 HAMILTON'S PROPANEHAMILT GAS2316600106/29/2022
205.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2316700106/29/2022
218.45 WASTE MANAGEMENT3032316800106/29/2022

1,001.44 AFLACAFLAC2316900107/12/2022
84.62 AT&T MOBILITYAT&T MOBIL2317000107/12/2022
485.37 CHASE CARD SERVICECHASE CARD2317100107/12/2022

6,756.29 CHLORIDE SOLUTIONS LLCCHLORIDE2317200107/12/2022
271.15 CONSUMERS ENERGY412317300107/12/2022

6,960.00 GABRIDGE & COMPANY, PLCGABRIDGE2317400107/12/2022
4,206.25 HARRIS & LITERSKI ATTORNEYS AT1272317500107/12/2022
125.00 IVS COMM, INC.IVS COMM2317600107/12/2022

3,583.53 KCI4722317700107/12/2022
12,227.53 LAKE FENTON COMMUNITY SCHOOLS6722317800107/12/2022

20.00 LCMCA782317900107/12/2022
470.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER8712318000107/12/2022

1,190.00 MACKLIN MECHANICAL COMPANYMACKLIN2318100107/12/2022
783.93 MOUGHLER, PAMELAMOUGHLERPA2318200107/12/2022



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 2/3Page: 07/13/2022 09:34 PM
User: Casey
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/11/2022 - 07/13/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

127.00 PRECISION DATA PRODUCTSPRECISION2318300107/12/2022
492.57 REPUBLIC SERVICES#2374392318400107/12/2022
360.27 STAPLES  ADVANTAGE252318500107/12/2022
560.00 SUNSET MAINTENANCE, LLCSUNSET2318600107/12/2022

2,400.00 TYRONE COVENANT PRESBYTERIAN8012318700107/12/2022
721.50 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUPVIEW NEWS2318800107/12/2022
205.00 VOYA INSTITUTIONAL TRUST COMPANYVOYA2318900107/12/2022

2,200.00 ZASKI ACCOUNTING, LLCZASKI2319000107/12/2022

001 TOTALS:

142,534.43 Total of 86 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
142,534.43 Total of 86 Checks:

Bank 022 STATE BANK - PUBLIC SAFETY checking

16,071.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16130302205/18/2022
21,915.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176130402205/18/2022

42.00 ROSATI,SCHULTZ,JOPPICH&AMTSBUECHLER121130502205/18/2022
18,032.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16130602206/14/2022
13,149.00 HARTLAND AREA FIRE DEPARTMENT176130702206/21/2022
23,390.00 CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF FENTON19130802207/12/2022
19,253.00 CITY OF FENTON FIRE DEPARTMENT16130902207/12/2022
38,996.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT938131002207/12/2022

022 TOTALS:

150,848.50 Total of 8 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
150,848.50 Total of 8 Checks:

Bank 102 SEWER O&M CHECKING 590

76,393.99 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.2446210205/11/2022
75,076.47 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.2446310206/02/2022
79,823.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY DRAIN COMM.2446410207/13/2022

102 TOTALS:

231,293.96 Total of 3 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
231,293.96 Total of 3 Checks:

Bank 108 TAX FUND FLAGSTAR 

28,207.73 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96317910805/24/2022
24,623.21 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96318010805/24/2022
13,992.33 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96318110805/24/2022
13,893.88 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96318210805/24/2022
6,275.89 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96318310805/24/2022

108 TOTALS:

86,993.04 Total of 5 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
86,993.04 Total of 5 Checks:

Bank 112 FLAGSTAR CHECKING - SA ROAD IMPROVEMENTS

32,282.50 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANKHUNTINGTON107011206/14/2022
67,589.50 THE STATE BANK100107111206/14/2022
122,268.75 US BANKUSBANK107211206/14/2022

250.00 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANKHUNTINGTON107311207/12/2022

112 TOTALS:

222,390.75 Total of 4 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
222,390.75 Total of 4 Checks:

Bank 203 TRUST & AGENCY 701 CKG

2,252.50 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871196020305/11/2022
1,499.75 SPICER GROUPSPICER196120305/11/2022
450.56 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96196220305/11/2022



CHECK REGISTER FOR TYRONE TOWNSHIP 3/3Page: 07/13/2022 09:34 PM
User: Casey
DB: Tyrone

CHECK DATE FROM 05/11/2022 - 07/13/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

300.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWA196320305/24/2022
6.02 CROMAINE LIBRARYCROMAINE196420306/01/2022
41.14 HARTLAND CONSOLIDATED SCHOOLS706196520306/01/2022
14.09 LESALESA196620306/01/2022
42.83 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871196720306/01/2022
8.62 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96196820306/01/2022

150.00 CARLISLE/WORTMAN ASSOCIATES, INCCWA196920306/21/2022
2,265.00 LIVINGSTON COUNTY TREASURER871197020306/21/2022
1,115.50 SPICER GROUPSPICER197120306/21/2022
453.07 TYRONE TOWNSHIP96197220306/21/2022

1,520.00 ABDO SULTANI HALIMSULTANI197320307/12/2022

203 TOTALS:

10,119.08 Total of 14 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
10,119.08 Total of 14 Checks:

REPORT TOTALS:

844,179.76 Total of 120 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
844,179.76 Total of 120 Checks:



COMMUNICATION #1 
 

Livingston County Sheriff Report- May 31, 2022 
 

 



LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

MAY 2022 CALLS FOR SERVICE

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

MAY 2022 CALLS FOR SERVICE



Nature # Events

ABANDONED VEHICLE 2
ALARM 5
ANIMAL COMPLAINT 5
AREA CHECK 1
ASSIST EMS 14
ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT 1
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 1
BURGLARY REPORT ONLY 1
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST 2
CITIZEN ASSIST 11
CIVIL COMPLAINT 2
CO ALARM/ OR INVESTIGATION 1
DHS REFERRALS 2
DISTURBANCE/TROUBLE 4
DOMESTIC PHYSICAL IN PROGRESS 1
DOMESTIC VERBAL 3
FIREWORKS 1
FRAUD 2
HAZARD 5
HIT AND RUN ACCIDENT 1
INTIMIDATION THREATS HARASSMEN 2
JUVENILE COMPLAINT 1
MDOP 4
MENTAL/CMH/PSYCH 1
MISSING PERSON/RUN-A-WAY 1
MOTORIST ASSIST 3
PARK/TRAF COMP 1
PARKING COMPLAINTS 1
PATROL INFORMATION 6
PDA 12
PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT 2
PHYSICAL DOMES REPORT ONLY 1
PIREF (REFUSE EMS) 1
PPO VIOLATION 1
SUSPICIOUS PERSON 4
SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 2
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 1
TRESSPASSING, LOITERING 5
UNATTENDED DEATH PRI 3/INVEST 1
UNKNOWN ACCIDENT 4
VEH UDAA IN PROGRESS 1
VEH UDAA REPORT 1
WELFARE CHECK 9

TOTAL: 130

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

TYRONE TOWNSHIP MAY 2022



MONTH CALLS FOR SERVICE TICKETS WRITTEN ARRESTS

JANUARY 111 17 2

FEBRUARY 91 15 0

MARCH 112 21 2

APRIL 118 19 0

MAY 130 22 0

JUNE

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

YTD TOTALS: 562 94 4

TYRONE TOWNSHIP



NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME

CALLS CONTRACT TIME CALLS NON CONTRACT TIME

TOWNSHIP 3:00PM - 11:00PM 3:00PM - 11:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM TOTAL

BRIGHTON 38 15:04 101 23:14 139

COHOCTAH 21 28:08 11 27:31 32

CONWAY 11 22:39 9 27:54 20

DEERFIELD 9 21:45 18 25:21 27

GENOA 96 36:11 145 21:16 241

HANDY 45 22:41 43 38:37 88

HARTLAND 55 37:17 84 25:28 139

HOWELL 51 23:22 71 20:04 122

IOSCO 13 32:47 10 23:41 23

MARION 34 18:20 43 35:46 77

OCEOLA 29 34:20 53 24:39 82

PUTNAM 39 23:28 27 36:23 66

TYRONE 71 16:54 59 34:21 130



BRIGHTON COHOCTAH CONWAY DEERFIELD

JANUARY 150 JANUARY 32 JANUARY 22 JANUARY 38

FEBRUARY 102 FEBRUARY 35 FEBRUARY 17 FEBRUARY 32

MARCH 111 MARCH 30 MARCH 32 MARCH 28

APRIL 111 APRIL 32 APRIL 23 APRIL 29

MAY 139 MAY 32 MAY 0 MAY 27

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 613 161 94 154

JANUARY 67 JANUARY 4 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 4

FEBRUARY 43 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 4

MARCH 21 MARCH 5 MARCH 2 MARCH 6

APRIL 25 APRIL 3 APRIL 4 APRIL 2

MAY 26 MAY 1 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 182 15 9 16

JANUARY 2 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 1

MARCH 2 MARCH 1 MARCH 0 MARCH 1

APRIL 9 APRIL 0 APRIL 1 APRIL 1

MAY 7 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 21 3 1 5

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



HARTLAND HOWELLHANDYGENOA

JANUARY 253 JANUARY 52 JANUARY 121 JANUARY 144

FEBRUARY 226 FEBRUARY 58 FEBRUARY 119 FEBRUARY 109

MARCH 215 MARCH 57 MARCH 113 MARCH 125

APRIL 187 APRIL 50 APRIL 95 APRIL 129

MAY 241 MAY 88 MAY 139 MAY 122

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

1122 305 587 629

JANUARY 67 JANUARY 9 JANUARY 26 JANUARY 71

FEBRUARY 53 FEBRUARY 15 FEBRUARY 83 FEBRUARY 42

MARCH 73 MARCH 26 MARCH 26 MARCH 43

APRIL 61 APRIL 13 APRIL 29 APRIL 31

MAY 75 MAY 7 MAY 30 MAY 76

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

329 70 194 263

JANUARY 10 JANUARY 5 JANUARY 3 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 10 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 4 FEBRUARY 3

MARCH 12 MARCH 3 MARCH 9 MARCH 2

APRIL 8 APRIL 1 APRIL 0 APRIL 4

MAY 8 MAY 0 MAY 6 MAY 3

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

48 9 22 14

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



TYRONEIOSCO MARION OCEOLA PUTNAM

JANUARY 29 JANUARY 82 JANUARY 84 JANUARY 75 JANUARY 111

FEBRUARY 22 FEBRUARY 89 FEBRUARY 78 FEBRUARY 53 FEBRUARY 91

MARCH 26 MARCH 68 MARCH 78 MARCH 97 MARCH 112

APRIL 32 APRIL 87 APRIL 87 APRIL 90 APRIL 118

MAY 23 MAY 77 MAY 82 MAY 66 MAY 130

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

132 403 409 381 562

JANUARY 1 JANUARY 21 JANUARY 23 JANUARY 6 JANUARY 17

FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 9 FEBRUARY 18 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 15

MARCH 12 MARCH 16 MARCH 38 MARCH 20 MARCH 21

APRIL 3 APRIL 7 APRIL 34 APRIL 9 APRIL 19

MAY 1 MAY 11 MAY 30 MAY 4 MAY 22

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

18 64 143 42 94

JANUARY 1 JANUARY 3 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0

MARCH 1 MARCH 2 MARCH 2 MARCH 5 MARCH 2

APRIL 1 APRIL 1 APRIL 1 APRIL 0 APRIL 0

MAY 0 MAY 1 MAY 4 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0 JUNE 0

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

3 10 9 8 4

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICECALLS FOR SERVICE



COMMUNICATION #2 
 

Livingston County Sheriff Report- June 30, 2022 
 

 



LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

JUNE 2022 CALLS FOR SERVICE

MICHIGAN STATE POLICE

JUNE 2022 CALLS FOR SERVICE



Nature # Events

911 HANG UP 2

ABANDONED VEHICLE 1

ALARM 8

ANIMAL COMPLAINT 3

AREA CHECK 1

ASSIST EMS 12

ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT 6

BOATING COMP 1

BURGLARY REPORT ONLY 1

CITIZEN ASSIST 14

CIVIL COMPLAINT 2

CO ALARM/ OR INVESTIGATION 2

DISTURBANCE/TROUBLE 5

DOMESTIC PHYSICAL IN PROGRESS 1

DOMESTIC VERBAL 3

EXTRICATION - MOTOR VEH ACC 1

FIREWORKS 2

FOLLOW UP 1

FRAUD 1

HAZARD 5

HIT AND RUN ACCIDENT 3

INTIMIDATION THREATS HARASSMEN 4

LARC IN PROGESS 1

LARCENY 2

LOST/FOUND PROPERTY 1

MDOP 1

MENTAL/CMH/PSYCH 1

MESSAGE DELIVERY 2

MISSING PERSON/RUN-A-WAY 1

MOTORIST ASSIST 4

NOISE COMPLAINTS 4

PATROL INFORMATION 1

PDA 16

PERSONAL INJURY ACCIDENT 2

PIREF (REFUSE EMS) 1

SUSPICIOUS PERSON 2

SUSPICIOUS SITUATION 5

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 2

TREE HAZARD 2

TRESSPASSING, LOITERING 2

UNKNOWN ACCIDENT 2

UNKNOWN MEDICAL PROBLEM 1

VIN INSPECTION 2

WAR ATT/SEARCH 1

WELFARE CHECK 9

TOTAL: 144

LIVINGSTON COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
TYRONE TOWNSHIP JUNE 2022



MONTH CALLS FOR SERVICE TICKETS WRITTEN ARRESTS

JANUARY 111 17 2

FEBRUARY 91 15 0

MARCH 112 21 2

APRIL 118 19 0

MAY 130 22 0

JUNE 144 14 5

JULY

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

YTD TOTALS: 706 108 9

TYRONE TOWNSHIP



BRIGHTON COHOCTAH CONWAY DEERFIELD

JANUARY 150 JANUARY 32 JANUARY 22 JANUARY 38

FEBRUARY 102 FEBRUARY 35 FEBRUARY 17 FEBRUARY 32

MARCH 111 MARCH 30 MARCH 32 MARCH 28

APRIL 111 APRIL 32 APRIL 23 APRIL 29

MAY 139 MAY 32 MAY 20 MAY 27

JUNE 150 JUNE 34 JUNE 22 JUNE 29

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 763 195 136 183

JANUARY 67 JANUARY 4 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 4

FEBRUARY 43 FEBRUARY 2 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 4

MARCH 21 MARCH 5 MARCH 2 MARCH 6

APRIL 25 APRIL 3 APRIL 4 APRIL 2

MAY 26 MAY 1 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 33 JUNE 5 JUNE 3 JUNE 2

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 215 20 12 18

JANUARY 2 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 0 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 1

MARCH 2 MARCH 1 MARCH 0 MARCH 1

APRIL 9 APRIL 0 APRIL 1 APRIL 1

MAY 7 MAY 0 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 1 JUNE 1 JUNE 0 JUNE 1

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

YTD TOTAL: 22 4 1 6

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



HARTLAND HOWELL IOSCOHANDYGENOA

JANUARY 253 JANUARY 52 JANUARY 121 JANUARY 144 JANUARY 29

FEBRUARY 226 FEBRUARY 58 FEBRUARY 119 FEBRUARY 109 FEBRUARY 22

MARCH 215 MARCH 57 MARCH 113 MARCH 125 MARCH 26

APRIL 187 APRIL 50 APRIL 95 APRIL 129 APRIL 32

MAY 241 MAY 88 MAY 139 MAY 122 MAY 23

JUNE 263 JUNE 66 JUNE 147 JUNE 141 JUNE 38

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

1385 371 734 770 170

JANUARY 67 JANUARY 9 JANUARY 26 JANUARY 71 JANUARY 1

FEBRUARY 53 FEBRUARY 15 FEBRUARY 83 FEBRUARY 42 FEBRUARY 1

MARCH 73 MARCH 26 MARCH 26 MARCH 43 MARCH 12

APRIL 61 APRIL 13 APRIL 29 APRIL 31 APRIL 3

MAY 75 MAY 7 MAY 30 MAY 76 MAY 1

JUNE 58 JUNE 11 JUNE 12 JUNE 43 JUNE 3

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

387 81 206 306 21

JANUARY 10 JANUARY 5 JANUARY 3 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 1

FEBRUARY 10 FEBRUARY 0 FEBRUARY 4 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 0

MARCH 12 MARCH 3 MARCH 9 MARCH 2 MARCH 1

APRIL 8 APRIL 1 APRIL 0 APRIL 4 APRIL 1

MAY 8 MAY 0 MAY 6 MAY 3 MAY 0

JUNE 4 JUNE 0 JUNE 2 JUNE 3 JUNE 1

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

52 9 24 17 4

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



TYRONEMARION OCEOLA PUTNAM

JANUARY 82 JANUARY 84 JANUARY 75 JANUARY 111

FEBRUARY 89 FEBRUARY 78 FEBRUARY 53 FEBRUARY 91

MARCH 68 MARCH 78 MARCH 97 MARCH 112

APRIL 87 APRIL 87 APRIL 90 APRIL 118

MAY 77 MAY 82 MAY 66 MAY 130

JUNE 84 JUNE 98 JUNE 80 JUNE 144

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

487 507 461 706

JANUARY 21 JANUARY 23 JANUARY 6 JANUARY 17

FEBRUARY 9 FEBRUARY 18 FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 15

MARCH 16 MARCH 38 MARCH 20 MARCH 21

APRIL 7 APRIL 34 APRIL 9 APRIL 19

MAY 11 MAY 30 MAY 4 MAY 22

JUNE 25 JUNE 20 JUNE 2 JUNE 14

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

89 163 44 108

JANUARY 3 JANUARY 1 JANUARY 2 JANUARY 2

FEBRUARY 3 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 1 FEBRUARY 0

MARCH 2 MARCH 2 MARCH 5 MARCH 2

APRIL 1 APRIL 1 APRIL 0 APRIL 0

MAY 1 MAY 4 MAY 0 MAY 0

JUNE 2 JUNE 2 JUNE 1 JUNE 5

JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0 JULY 0

AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0 AUGUST 0

SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0 SEPTEMBER 0

OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0 OCTOBER 0

NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0 NOVEMBER 0

DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0 DECEMBER 0

12 11 9 9

ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS ARRESTS

TICKETS WRITTENTICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN TICKETS WRITTEN

CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE CALLS FOR SERVICE



NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME NUMBER OF RESPONSE TIME

CALLS CONTRACT TIME CALLS NON CONTRACT TIME

TOWNSHIP 3:00PM - 11:00PM 3:00PM - 11:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM 11:00PM - 3:00PM TOTAL

BRIGHTON 42 35:50 108 22:29 150

COHOCTAH 15 31:18 19 20:35 34

CONWAY 10 1:13:33 12 39:02 22

DEERFIELD 13 34:27 16 32:02 29

GENOA 102 23:38 161 27:06 263

HANDY 29 35:50 37 25:10 66

HARTLAND 55 26:49 92 32:07 147

HOWELL 51 19:45 90 26:57 141

IOSCO 17 27:15 21 25:54 38

MARION 29 22:29 55 28:58 84

OCEOLA 36 24:24 62 27:27 98

PUTNAM 44 17:41 36 34:58 80

TYRONE 81 14:48 63 37:02 144



COMMUNICATION #3 
 

Fire Service Report- July 13, 2022 
 

 



















COMMUNICATION #4 

 
Approved Planning Commission Regular Meeting & 

Public Hearing Minutes- May 10, 2022 
 

 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

1 
 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

APPROVED REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES  

May 10, 2022   7:00 p.m. 

 
This meeting was held at the Tyrone Township Hall with remote access via Zoom videoconferencing. 

The meeting was recessed at 7:30 pm to hold the scheduled public hearing. 

 

PRESENT: Rich Erickson, Kurt Schulze, Steve Krause, Bill Wood, Chet Schultz, and Jon Ward 

 

ABSENT: Garrett Ladd 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Ross Nicholson and Zach Michels  

 

CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order at 7:00 by Chairman Erickson. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  

 

Scott Dietrich (resident) expressed concerns with the Gasior Zoning Map amendment 

application, stating that allowing parcels to be split into smaller parcels conflicted with the 

Township Master Plan.  He stated that the site of Durocher Special Land Use is a mess and is 

essentially operating as a gravel pit.  He stated that he is appalled that he was told at a previous 

meeting that if he has concerns regarding potential environmental hazards on the Durocher site 

that he would be responsible to report to the State agencies having jurisdiction.  He stated that 

there is also an auto salvage site near Faussett Road and Runyan Lake Road that looks bad.  He 

stated that the Township should make sure that special land uses are in compliance with 

approved site plans.   

    

Jannette Ropeta (resident) stated that the public hearing notice for the Gasior Zoning Map 

amendment application was published in the Tri-County Times newspaper which does not have 

many subscribers in the Township.  She stated that she feels that the Township is doing the bare 

minimum to comply with the laws regarding public hearing notifications.  She stated that she 

spoke with many of her neighbors and asked if they have heard that there was a public hearing 

scheduled.  She stated that none of her neighbors had heard that a public hearing was scheduled.  

She stated that the only reason that her neighbors know that a public hearing is scheduled is 

because she informed them.  She stated that her neighbors could not attend the meeting, but may 

have been able to if they were informed earlier.  She stated that she requested that the Township 

send out a public hearing notice via email to the people registered on the email distribution list 

but was told that they will be notified when the agenda becomes available.  She stated that the 

agenda was not published until the day prior to the public hearing.  She stated that other 

communities put up signs on sites where rezonings are proposed.  She asked that the Planning 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

2 
 

Commission be more transparent and encourage public involvement.  She suggested that the 

Planning Commission should research and implement additional means for notifying the public 

of public hearings.   

 

Chairman Erickson asked if there were any additional public comments.  None were received. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

Kurt Schulze moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Steve Krause supported the motion. 

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:  

 

1) 12/14/2021 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes:  Kurt Schulze moved to approve the 

minutes as presented.  Chet Schultz supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous 

voice vote. 

2) 01/11/2022 Regular Meeting and Public Hearing Draft Minutes:  Steve Krause 

moved to approve the agenda as presented.  Kurt Schulze supported the motion. Motion 

carried by unanimous voice vote. 

3) 02/08/2022 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Kurt Schulze moved to approve the 

minutes as presented.  Chet Schultz supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous 

voice vote. 

4) 03/08/2022 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Steve Krause moved to approve the 

minutes as presented.  Chet Schultz supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous 

voice vote. 

5) 04/12/2022 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Kurt Schulze moved to approve the 

minutes as amended.  Steve Krause supported the motion. Motion carried by unanimous 

voice vote. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

1) Gasior Zoning Map Amendment: 

 

Chairman Erickson asked Zach Michels to summarize the request based on the review of the 

application he had prepared.  Zach Michels described the formal review procedure and process 

for zoning map amendment applications based on the Michigan Zoning Enabling Act and the 

Township Zoning Ordinance.  The Planning Commission discussed the procedure and Zach 

Michels questions for clarification.  Zach Michels noted a discrepancy in the Master Plan and 

Future Land Use Map, noting that the subject property is designated as the Natural Resource 

Preservation which is listed as the equivalent of Rural Estate (RE) zoning on the equivalency 

table but is described differently in the description of the Natural Resource Preservation district.  

Chairman Erickson asked the Planning Commission if they had any additional questions 

pertaining to the review process and procedures.  None were received. 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

3 
 

Zach Michels described the request.  He stated that the application is for a Zoning Map 

amendment to rezone the subject property from Farming Residential (FR) to RE with no 

conditions proposed.  He stated that the proposed zoning allows for the same principal permitted 

and special land uses as the existing zoning.  He stated that the applicant expressed that the intent 

is to rezone the property and divide it in the future into smaller residential parcels.  He stated that 

the Planning Commission is currently reviewing the proposed rezoning of the property and that 

the applicant would need to seek additional approvals such as land divisions prior to being able 

to develop the site as proposed.  He stated that the subject property is approximately 17.7 acres 

including road rights-of-way, is currently being used for agriculture, and has frontages along 2 

roads.  He stated that the property is located in the area designated as Natural Resource 

Preservation on the Future Land Use Map which describes 3-acre minimum lot sizes.  He stated 

that Table 20 in the Master Plan states that RE zoning is the equivalent of the Natural Resource 

Preservation designation.  He stated that the proposed RE zoning is consistent with the zoning of 

properties to the north of the subject parcel.  He stated that the biggest difference between the FR 

and RE districts is the minimum lot area, RE being 1.75 acres versus FR being 3 acres.  He stated 

that the minimum lot width in RE is 200 feet versus FR which is 250 feet.  He stated that all 

other developmental standards inclusive of setbacks, maximum lot coverage, and maximum 

building height are the same in both the existing and proposed zoning districts.   

 

Zach Michels indicated that, following the Public Hearing, the Planning Commission may make 

a recommendation for approval or disapproval to the Township Board.  He stated that the 

recommendation and supporting documents would be forwarded to the Livingston County 

Planning Commission (LCPC) for review and recommendation prior to the Township Board’s 

final review and determination. 

 

Chairman Erickson asked if the Planning Commission had any questions or comments prior to 

opening the scheduled public hearing.  None were received.   

 

Kurt Schulze made a motion to suspend the regular meeting agenda to move into the scheduled 

public hearing for the Gasior Zoning Map amendment application.  Steve Krause supported the 

motion.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

 

1) Gasior Zoning Map Amendment: 

 

Chairman Erickson read the public hearing notice that was published in the Tri-County Times on 

Sunday, April 24th, 2022: 

 

Notice is hereby given the Tyrone Township Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on 

Tuesday, May 10, 2022, beginning at 7:30 pm at the Tyrone Township Hall, 8420 Runyan Lake 

Road, Fenton, Michigan 48430. The purpose for the Public Hearing is:  



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

4 
 

To receive public comments regarding the following proposed Zoning Map amendment: 

Regarding a request by Kevin Gasior for a proposed rezoning of Parcel #4704-16-100-019 

currently zoned FR (Farming Residential) to RE (Rural Estates). The parcel is located at the 

Southeast corner of Runyan Lake and Foley Roads, regulated by Zoning Ordinance #36 Article 

23 Site Plan Review and Impact Assessment and Article 29 Zoning Amendments.  

 

Chairman Erickson asked if the applicant would like to briefly describe his request to the 

Planning Commission and the public in attendance.  Kevin Gasior (applicant) summarized the 

rezoning request.  He stated that under the current FR zoning, he could potentially develop 5 lots 

and is proposing to rezone the property to RE to develop 7 lots.  He stated that he does not intend 

to create lots at the minimum of 1.75 acres but, would like the lots to be approximately 2.3 acres.  

He stated that he would like to develop the properties as residential lots that are nice and 

relatively affordable.  He stated that he is a builder and developer who has built approximately 

300 homes in his career.  He stated that he lives in the Township near the subject property and is 

not seeking to build cheap, low-quality homes.  He stated that he is semi-retired and is proposing 

the project because it is close to his home.   

 

Steve Krause asked Ross Nicholson if it may be feasible to create more than 7 lots from the 

subject property if the rezoning is approved.  Ross Nicholson indicated that, based on the 

dimensional standards in the Schedule of Regulations, it would be unlikely that it would be 

possible to create more than 7 lots unless dimensional variances are granted or special 

development methods are approved.  Kevin Gasior indicated that he had worked with an 

engineer to create the draft lot layout depicted in the application drawings based on the 

Township’s standards.  Kurt Schulze asked for clarification on the front yard setbacks depicted 

on the drawings.  Kevin Gasior indicated that he believes the drawings indicate that the front 

yard setbacks would be 150 feet.  Ross Nicholson indicated that the minimum front yard setback 

in the FR district is 150 feet, but is only 100 feet in RE.  Kevin Gasior stated that, based on the 

depth of the proposed lots, he might as well utilize the available space and set the dwellings back 

an additional 50 feet.  He stated that it would be more desirable from a salability standpoint to 

have the new dwelling setback as far as possible from Runyan Lake Road and Foley Road.  Kurt 

Schulze asked Kevin Gasior for clarification that he would be proposing that the dwellings 

would be setback at the same distance as the current FR zoning requires even if the property is 

rezoned.  Kevin Gasior confirmed.  He stated that it is his intent to have the dwellings setback at 

least 150 feet from the road rights-of-way unless there is some reason that they would need to be 

reduced.   

 

The Planning Commission briefly discussed the application.  Chairman Erickson opened the 

floor to receive public comments. 

 

Jannette Ropeta (resident) stated that there had been no mention of how Article 8 of the Zoning 

Ordinance (Open Space Preservation Option) works into the request.  She noted that the Open 

Space Preservation Option is mentioned in the Master Plan.  She asked if it would be possible for 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

5 
 

Zach Michels to explain where the required open space for the proposed lots would be located.  

Ross Nicholson indicated that the Open Space Preservation Option (OSP) is an optional 

development method that has not been proposed as part of the request.  Jannette Ropeta stated 

that the Master Plan states that OSP is required.  Ross Nicholson stated that the OSP option is a 

method that may be used if a developer was seeking to reduce lot sizes to less than the minimum 

required in the zoning district.  He stated that the OSP option may allow for reduced lot sizes as 

long as a specific amount of open space is provided.  Jannette Ropeta stated that the applicant is 

proposing reduced lot sizes.  Ross Nicholson indicated that the applicant is proposing a rezoning 

which is a separate process not directly related to the OSP option.  Jannette Ropeta stated that 

she has been told by someone who extensively studied the Zoning Ordinance that the OSP option 

has to be considered for creating new lots in both the existing and proposed zoning districts.  She 

asked the Planning Commission to confirm that the OSP option does not need to be considered 

as part of the review process for the proposed rezoning.  Zach Michels stated that he would 

respond to the question following the public comment portion of the public hearing.  She stated 

that there is some confusion amongst herself and other residents regarding the OSP option and it 

would be great if it could be explained further.  She stated that, on the surface, the proposal does 

not seem like a bad idea, however, she still has concerns.  She stated that the Township Board 

and Planning Commission consistently state that they wish to avoid lawsuits.  She stated that all 

rezonings set precedents for other developers.  She stated that the more rezoning requests that are 

submitted and approved, the more will be submitted.  She stated that she would imagine that if 

rezonings are approved and other developers want to propose the same thing, the Township 

would need to approve them.  She stated that the people that have spoken via the existing Master 

Plan feel very strongly about keeping things the way the Master Plan intends.  She stated that the 

existing Master Plan is consistent with the way people feel today so there are likely only a few 

minor changes that need to be made during the current Master Planning process.  She stated that 

the Master Plan designates the subject property as something other than what is being proposed.  

She stated that the Master Plan designated areas for all kinds of different uses and it should be 

followed.  She stated that the residents have not changed their opinions since the last Master Plan 

was adopted.  She cited several sentences from the Master Plan regarding residential 

development and preservation of open spaces.  She stated that she has been told that the Master 

Plan has no legal basis but she was also told that it is required that the Township has a Master 

Plan.  She stated that the Master Plan has a purpose and the Township should follow it.   

 

Keith Kitowski (resident) stated that he owns the property directly south of the subject property.  

He stated that he did not know about the proposed rezoning until he received the public hearing 

notice in the mail.  He stated that he did not know that the application had been reviewed at a 

previous meeting.  He stated that he farms his property and owns animals that generate sounds 

and smells that may not be desirable to potential buyers of the proposed new lots.  He stated that 

he keeps animals within feet of the subject property boundary and believes that the associated 

smells and sounds may not be pleasant to prospective buyers of the proposed new lots.  He stated 

that farms have animals that may potentially escape from their enclosures and wander onto 

nearby properties.  He stated that there have been horses from other properties that have 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

6 
 

wandered onto his property.  He stated that this occasional issue does not bother him or his 

existing neighbors because they are farmers and understand that animals may occasionally get 

loose.  He stated that the people who may buy the proposed lots may not understand or like the 

presence of farm animals.  He stated that this may create a significant issue for both the owners 

of the new lots and the residents that currently live in the area.  He stated that buyers may be 

keeping animals and pets that could cause problems with his farm animals.  He stated that he 

does not want tension with neighbors such as this.  He stated that the well on his property is very 

deep, in excess of 100 feet deep.  He stated that he is concerned that adding 7 new wells on the 

subject property may diminish the water supply that he uses for his home and farm.  He stated 

that he is also concerned about the potential for contamination from sewage that may seep into 

the aquifer.  He stated that he loves that in the Spring and Fall, a huge flock of geese will land on 

the subject property during their migration as well as nesting sandhill cranes.  He stated that 

potential buyers of the proposed lots may not like the wildlife.  He stated that if he wanted to sell 

his property, prospective buyers may see that there is residential development adjacent, which 

may discourage the sale of the property and decrease his property value.  He reiterated that he 

lives directly adjacent to the subject property and hopes that the Township takes his concerns 

into account.   

 

Kevin Gasior (applicant) stated that he would like to make a statement for clarification.  He 

stated that before he submitted the proposal he met with Township staff to ensure the proposal 

could be considered.  He stated that it was never his intent to propose a development that would 

not be acceptable to the Township.  He asked Zach Michels if the proposed rezoning is 

consistent with the Master Plan.  Chairman Erickson stated that the Planning Commission would 

address questions and comments following the public comment portion of the public hearing.   

 

Scott Dietrich (resident) stated that the biggest problem with the request is the rezoning.  He 

stated that he feels that the Township gives the impression to applicants that they guarantee 

approval of applications.  He stated that he is tired of hearing about all the conflicts that are 

found in the Master Plan and ordinances.  He stated that he feels the Township will look for 

loopholes and do whatever they want regardless of how residents feel.   

 

Janice Dobbs (resident) asked the Planning Commission if the applicant would be able to split 

the subject property into 5 new lots without having the property rezoned.  Chairman Erickson 

confirmed.  She asked if the applicant is going through the rezoning process for 2 additional lots 

for a total of 7 lots.  Chairman Erickson confirmed.  Janice Dobbs stated that she does not 

understand why the Township would consider amending the Zoning Map and the Master Plan to 

allow for an additional 2 lots.  She asked if splitting the subject property into 7 lots would result 

in a public sanitary sewer being installed in the area.  The Planning Commission indicated that 

expansion of the public sanitary sewer in the area of the subject property was not currently 

planned.  Janice Dobbs stated that the property will either be divided into 5 or 7 lots and will 

require 5-7 new wells and new septic systems.  She stated that it does not make sense to her why 

the Township would consider allowing the property to be divided into 7 lots.  She asked if there 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

7 
 

was no longer a requirement for preserved land for each newly created parcel.  She reiterated that 

she did not feel that there was a need for 2 additional lots beyond the 5 that would be permitted.   

 

Kurt Scarberry (resident) stated that he agrees with Janice Dobbs that 5 new homes would be 

sufficient.  He stated that the subject property has a significant slope which will need to be 

considered in terms of drainage.  He stated that it does not make sense to him why the applicant 

is requesting a rezoning to gain 2 additional lots.  He stated that he believes 5 new homes are 

plenty. 

 

Steve Bissell (resident) stated that the developer mentioned that the homes he would build would 

be reasonably priced.  He asked the Planning Commission if they knew an approximate price 

range.  He stated that he feels that 5 new homes would be adequate for the subject property but 

the price may make a difference. 

 

Chairman Erickson closed the public comment portion of the public hearing. 

 

Zach Michels stated that he understands the frustration of those members of the public who did 

not receive immediate answers to their questions during the public comment portion of the public 

hearing.  He explained that the public hearing is designed to allow the Planning Commission to 

receive comments and questions may be addressed by the Planning Commission and/or 

Township staff following the public comments at the discretion of the Planning Commission.  He 

stated that he would do his best to address the questions that were asked.  He stated that the Open 

Space Preservation option is a development style that is required by the state of Michigan 

through the Zoning Enabling Act.  He stated that the intent is to allow cluster development in a 

manner that preserves undeveloped natural areas or working farmlands.  He stated that if you 

have undeveloped land between certain densities, you are required to include the OSP option in 

the Zoning Ordinance.  He elaborated on the standards for the OSP option.  He stated that the 

option is not required for development, but must be offered as an option as required by the 

Michigan Zoning Enabling Act. 

 

Zach Michels continued to address questions.  He stated that he understands that the Township 

previously required open space area for newly created parcels which was eliminated in 2018.  He 

stated that there is language in the Zoning Ordinance referencing parcels that were created with 

lot open space, recognizing those parcels that were created with open space that do not meet the 

current lot area requirements as legally nonconforming lots of record.  He stated that the open 

space requirement is no longer in place for standard land divisions. 

 

Zach Michels stated that the keeping of animals and general agriculture are permitted in both the 

FR and RE zoning districts.  He stated that the applicant has proposed a conventional rezoning 

and the Township cannot place conditions on the application.  He stated that the applicant is 

under no obligation to divide the subject property as proposed in the rezoning application.  He 

stated that there is going to be a maximum number of lots based on the minimum dimensional 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

8 
 

standards for the zoning district which will likely be the same or very close to the number that is 

proposed.  He stated that, though the number of lots would be limited to what is proposed or very 

close to what is proposed, it may be possible for the applicant to reconfigure the lots so some are 

smaller as long as they all meet the minimum required lot area for the zoning district.  He stated 

that the proposed Zoning Map amendment if approved, would not bind the applicant to divide 

the subject parcel exactly as presented in the application for rezoning.  Chairman Erickson stated 

that the role of the Planning Commission at the present time is to review the proposed rezoning 

itself, not the proposed land division and/or subdivision plat.  Zach Michels confirmed.  He 

stated that the rezoning review is more broad and focuses on what potential uses could be 

permitted in the zoning district and if the proposal is suitable for the area based on available 

utilities, services, and other factors in the area.   

 

Zach Michels stated that some questions were raised about specific developmental standards 

such as on-site septic systems and wells.  He stated that those items are reviewed at a later time if 

application(s) are received for a land division, subdivision, site condominiums, or a combination 

of those methods.  He stated that minimum lot areas are generally determined based on soils.  He 

stated that there are fairly good soils in the Township so the required minimum lot areas reflect 

what may be required to accommodate on-site septic systems and wells.  He stated that wells are 

generally required to be located below a layer of clay for separation purposes and there are also 

separation requirements between wells and septic systems for additional separation.  He stated 

that those items are reviewed during or following the land division process.   

 

Zach Michels stated that the Master Plan can be tricky due to its complexity and it is not 

uncommon that discrepancies may exist.  He stated that certain areas require larger lot sizes than 

others based on a number of variables, which could lead to discrepancies.  He stated that, in the 

case of the current application being reviewed, the written description for the Natural Resource 

Preservation area on the Future Land Use Map describes 3-acre minimum lot areas.  He stated 

that the conversion table, which is required for the Master Plan, indicates that the equivalent 

zoning for the Natural Resource Preservation area is RE, which requires minimum lot areas of 

1.75 acres.   

 

Zach Michels stated that Master Plans are required in the state of Michigan for municipalities 

that regulate zoning.  He stated that municipalities that do not do zoning are not required to 

create a Master Plan.  He stated that Zoning Map amendments are nonprecedential which is 

consistent with most zoning decisions.  He stated that if the Township approves a rezoning it 

does not mean that they have to approve the next rezoning application because each application 

is very property specific.  He stated that a rezoning request may be reasonable in one area but 

could be found to be unreasonable in another area depending on a number of variables.  He 

stated that the Township needs to review each rezoning application based on the specific 

property where the rezonings are proposed based on the specific conditions of each property and 

of the surrounding area.  He stated that the Planning Commission should clearly document why a 

decision is made for a specific application because it helps with more precise decision making 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

9 
 

process and provides guidance to the Township Board.  He stated that it also provides guidance 

for future applicants when deciding whether or not to apply for a rezoning.   

 

Zach Michels asked if there were any questions that he had not addressed.  Jon Ward stated that 

he believes there was a question of whether or not approval of a rezoning application would 

require an amendment to the Master Plan.  Zach Michels indicated that approval of a rezoning 

would not require an amendment to the Master Plan.  Kurt Schulze asked Zach Michels if 

approval of this specific rezoning application would mean a difference in 2 lots/houses on the 

subject property.  Zach Michels stated that if the applicant were to propose a land division with 5 

lots that all comply with the minimum dimensional standards for the FR district it could be 

approved without rezoning.  A resident in attendance (name not provided) stated that he believes 

the applicant could create more than 7 lots if the rezoning is approved if the lots are reduced to 

1.75 acres instead of the proposal for ~2.3 acre lots.  He asked for clarification.  Ross Nicholson 

indicated that there would not be sufficient divisions available to the subject property according 

to the Michigan Land Division Act, assuming the applicant wanted to develop by means of land 

division only.   Steve Krause asked Ross Nicholson how many divisions the subject property has 

available.  Ross Nicholson stated that he believes 4 or 5 splits may be available, however, if the 

applicant wanted to develop the property as a subdivision or site condominium, the number of 

available divisions would be irrelevant because it would fall under the Michigan Condominium 

Act or the Michigan Subdivision Control Act.  Jon Ward stated that if the rezoning is approved, 

the applicant could potentially come back with a different plan for development than what is 

currently proposed.  Zach Michels stated that if a private road were created to provide access to 

resulting lots/units/parcels, it would not be counted towards the lot area and would need to be 

subtracted from the area calculations.  He stated that for certain properties that may be impactful, 

however, in this case where there is an unusual shaped property so it would be difficult to 

increase the number of possible lots beyond 7.   

 

Chairman Erickson closed the public hearing. 

 

OLD BUSINESS (CONTINUED): 

 

1) Gasior Zoning Map Amendment: 

 

Chairman Erickson stated that the Planning Commission could potentially make a 

recommendation on the application.  He asked the Planning Commission if they had any 

additional questions for the applicant or Zach Michels regarding the application.  None were 

received.  He asked Zach Michels if he could reiterate how the procedure works for the benefit of 

the public in attendance.  Zach Michels stated that applications for rezoning do not require 

applicants to provide a plan that specifies how they would like to use the property if the rezoning 

is approved unless the proposal is for a conditional Zoning Map amendment.  He stated that it 

may be possible for the subject property to be developed in a configuration other than what has 

currently been proposed but noted that it is unlikely that it would be possible to create more lots 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

10 
 

than presently proposed due to minimum lot sizes and other dimensional standards.  He stated 

that the review letter that he had prepared details the guidance criteria for considering approval 

or disapproval of the proposed rezoning on pages 8, 9, and 10.  Jon Ward asked if the Planning 

Commission needs to report all findings in addition to providing a recommendation.  Zach 

Michels stated that documenting reasoning for a recommendation would be beneficial.  He stated 

that the Planning Commission does not need to specifically note each specific aspect that is 

being considered because not all aspects are required criteria.  The Planning Commission briefly 

discussed.  Kurt Schulze asked the applicant what the difference in housing values between 5 

homes and 7 homes would be.  Kevin Gasior stated that the cost of the land generally drives the 

cost to develop the lots.  He stated that he is not attempting to maximize profits as much as 

possible but instead is attempting to develop the land to create a finished product that is both 

desirable and moderately affordable to prospective buyers.  He stated that he is hesitant to 

provide monetary estimates based on the many variables which result in change but presented the 

figure of $350,000 versus $400,000 per home depending on whether the total number of lots was 

5 or 7.  The Planning Commission continued discussion.   

 

Bill Wood indicated that he would be abstaining from a vote on the recommendation because he 

owns property adjacent to the subject property.   

 

Steve Krause made a motion to recommend approval of the Gasior Zoning Map amendment 

application based on the Planner’s review and comments that the application is consistent and 

compatible, it is a relatively small change, it would not create a negative impact to public 

services, there is a significant demand for new lots, it is consistent with the Master Plan, and 

because of the proximity to US-23 and the service drive.  Kurt Schulze supported the motion.  

Votes in favor:  Krause, Schulze, Erickson, Ward.  Votes opposed: Schultz.  Votes abstained: 

Wood.  Motion carried by majority voice vote. 

    

Zach Michels stated that the next step will be for the application to be forwarded to and reviewed 

by the Livingston County Planning Commission and then will be forwarded to the Township 

Board for review and final determination.   

 

2) Foster Storage Condominium Special Land Use: 

 

Chairman Erickson introduced the topic and brought up the latest application documents on the 

overhead display screens.  He asked Zach Michels if he had prepared a revised review of the 

application based on the latest documents received.  Zach Michels indicated that he had not been 

able to prepare a formalized review letter but had prepared several comments based on the latest 

information received.  He asked for confirmation that the application has not been scheduled for 

a public hearing yet.  Ross Nicholson confirmed that the required public hearing had not yet been 

scheduled.  Zach Michels stated that a comment received from the applicant's engineer indicated 

that there were a number of details that will be addressed for the final site plan.  Zach Michels 

noted that those details should be provided as soon as possible if the intent is still to combine 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

11 
 

preliminary and final site plan review.  He stated that there is an option for the applicant to seek 

preliminary approval prior to final site plan review, which would consist of general conceptual 

information, whereas final site plan review will require all pertinent details.   

 

Zach Michels stated that he would be going through his notes based on the latest documents 

received.  He indicated that the latest revised site plan does not appear to include a soil map.  He 

stated that a soil map is generally required but may be waived by the Planning Commission if 

they determine that the information is not necessary/relevant.  He stated that the front yard 

setbacks are shown on the site plan drawings diagonally.  He noted that there is language in the 

Zoning Ordinance that requires that certain features be located outside of the required front yard 

setbacks including parking and fences.  He stated that the aisleway shown on the site plan should 

not be located within the front yard setback as it is currently depicted.  He stated that the turning 

radius for fire trucks has been added to the site plan, however, there appears to be a conflict with 

the fire truck maneuvering lane and the proposed loading/unloading spaces which should be 

resolved.  He suggested that the loading/unloading zones should be relocated to resolve the 

conflict.  He stated that the latest landscaping plan does not include any information on a 

proposed irrigation system.  He recommended that an irrigation system for the landscaping 

should be included to sustain the proposed plantings in perpetuity.  He stated that it does not 

appear that required clear vision zones are depicted on the site plan, which should be included.  

He stated that a photometric plan was provided, however, it does not include any additional 

information regarding the lighting and color temperatures.  He recommended that details on 

fixtures and lighting should be included on a specification sheet that should be attached to the 

site plan.  He stated that the building plans should also be incorporated into the site plan 

drawings as opposed to being provided as a separate document.   

 

Kurt Schulze asked Zach Michels to elaborate further on his comment regarding parking and 

fencing being located outside of the required front yard setbacks.  Zach Michels indicated that 

Section 20.02.I of the Zoning Ordinance states that: “The front yard setback shall remain as 

open space unoccupied and unobstructed from the ground upward except for landscaping and 

vehicle access drives. The front yard setback area may not be used for off-street parking, except 

in PCS, B-1, B-2, or ES business districts where any portion of the front yard may be used for 

parking, and in FR, RE, R-1, R-2 and LK-1 districts where only the front access driveway area 

may be used for parking vehicles used by occupants of the residence.  For the purposes of this 

section, the access driveway is defined to include only the paved or surfaced portion of the 

driveway through the front yard used to access the side or rear yard and/or garage.”  He stated 

that Section 25.02.C states that: “Parking is prohibited in any yard area except in clearly defined 

driveways” and references Section 20.02.I.  He stated that Section 25.03.J states that: “Off-street 

parking spaces may be located within a rear yard or within a side yard which is in excess of the 

minimum side yard setback unless otherwise provided in this ordinance.”  He stated that because 

the PCI zoning district is not listed as an exception, all of the sections noted above would apply 

to the subject property.   

 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

12 
 

Brendan Foster (applicant) stated that he does not recall the information on front yard setbacks 

being previously noted.  Zach Michels referenced and read from a previous review letter he had 

prepared that referenced the requirement in question.  The Planning Commission briefly 

discussed the issue of items being located within the required front yard setbacks amongst 

themselves and with Zach Michels.  They briefly discussed the meaning of “access drive” and 

continued discussion on items permitted or not permitted within required front yard setbacks.        

 

The Planning Commission briefly discussed the items noted by Zach Michels with the 

applicant’s engineer.  The engineer noted the recommendations and indicated that they would 

make revisions to the application documents accordingly.  The engineer noted that his 

understanding was that the applicant was seeking preliminary approval prior to final approval as 

opposed to combined preliminary and final.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed the 

proposed landscaping and screening with the applicant.  The Planning Commission briefly 

discussed drainage and stormwater management with the applicant and the applicant’s engineer.  

The Planning Commission recapped their discussion and provided direction to the applicant 

regarding items to be addressed prior to holding the required public hearing.  The Planning 

Commission determined that the public hearing should be scheduled for the next regular meeting  

 

No action was taken. 

 

3) Runyan Lake Heights Private Road Paving Request: 

 

Chairman Erickson introduced the topic and brought up the drawings and engineering review of 

the proposal for modified nonconforming private road standards to pave a portion of Merrill 

Drive, part of the Runyan Lake Heights subdivision.  The Planning Commission briefly 

discussed the Township Engineer’s review of the drawings provided.  They discussed the 

proposed drainage of surface water and proposed drainage features with the applicant.   

 

Steve Krause asked the applicant if they noted the recommendation in the review to remove 

several obstructions within 2 feet of the edge of the roadway.  Brian Helm (applicant) confirmed 

that they had noted the obstructions should be removed and agreed to have them removed.  The 

Planning Commission continued to discuss potential obstructions to the roadway noted and 

shown in photographs in the review.   

 

Jon Ward indicated that he believed surface drainage/stormwater management to be the most 

significant aspect to consider when determining whether or not to permit the proposed modified 

private road standards.  He suggested that the proposed ditching should be better defined to 

ensure the water flow is sufficiently diverted from the road surface.  The Planning Commission 

briefly discussed the proposed drainage features with the applicant.   

 

Kurt Schulze noted that he has concerns regarding potential drainage issues affecting properties 

along Merrill Drive which may be created as a result of the proposed paving and improvements.  



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

13 
 

The Planning Commission briefly discussed potential liability regarding the proposed road 

improvements.  Brian Helm indicated that the private road is the responsibility of the 

Association.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed the possibility of requiring a hold 

harmless agreement that would defer liability to the Association and not to the Township.  Ross 

Nicholson stated that the road in question is an existing nonconforming private road that is 

owned and maintained by an existing association.  Steve Krause expressed concerns regarding 

the potential for the Township to become liable if an issue were to arise as a result of the paving 

based on the Township approving the proposed modified private road standards.  The Planning 

Commission briefly discussed.  Steve Krause asked Ross Nicholson if requiring and approving a 

hold harmless agreement could be done administratively.  Ross Nicholson indicated that the 

Planning Commission would provide a recommendation to the Township Board who would then 

have the final say on the specifics of a hold harmless agreement if recommended by the Planning 

Commission.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed a potential recommendation to the 

Township Board.   

 

Kurt Schulze made a motion to recommend Township Board approval of modified private road 

standards to pave a portion of Merrill Drive with the conditions that the trees noted in the Spicer 

Group review are removed and that the Township will not be held liable for any potential issues 

that occur as a result of the paving.  Steve Krause supported the motion.  Votes in favor:  Krause, 

Schulze, Schultz, Ward.  Votes opposed: Erickson.  Motion carried by majority voice vote. 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

 

1) Durocher Special Land Use Minor Site Plan Amendment (Driveway Approach): 

 

Chairman Erickson introduced the topic and brought up the associated application document on 

the overhead display screens.  He asked Ross Nicholson if he could provide a summary of the 

request.  Ross Nicholson stated that the request for a minor amendment to pave the driveway 

approach is separate from the open application for a major site plan amendment to expand the 

special land use.  He stated that the proposed amendment is specific to the design of the 

driveway approach to the site that was originally approved in 2018.  He stated that the applicant 

brought the approved driveway approach plans to the Livingston County Road Commission 

(LCRC) who indicated that they would require several minor modifications to the plans so the 

approach can be paved in accordance with the LCRC standards for commercial driveway 

approaches.  He stated that the Planning Commission Subcommittee identified the proposal as a 

minor change to the site plan.  He stated that the next step is for the Planning Commission to 

review the proposal and approve or deny the proposed minor site plan amendment.  He continued 

stating that, if approved, he would notify the Township Board of the minor amendment and file 

the associated plans with the approved documents either incorporated into the original approved 

site plan or as an attachment to the original approved site plan.  He stated that it appears the only 

changes to the driveway approach design are a slight change in the location, some widening of 

the approach, and paving, which he believes were required for clear vision and sight distance 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

14 
 

compliance.  Jon Ward asked if a copy of the latest LCRC approval or review has been provided.  

Ross Nicholson indicated that the document was not included in the meeting packet but can 

likely be obtained if it has not already been received.  Jon Ward asked if the plan provided is the 

actual plan for construction because it is lacking certain details such as dimensions.  Ross 

Nicholson indicated that the actual construction details would primarily be reviewed by the 

LCRC.  Ross Nicholson noted that a condition of the initial Special Land Use approval was to 

pave the driveway approach to comply with LCRC standards within 2 years of the approval, 

which had not yet occurred.  Jon Ward presented questions pertaining to the culvert that exists on 

the property.  He asked if the drawings show a new culvert that would be installed.  The Planning 

Commission briefly discussed.  Kurt Schulze stated that he would recommend placing a 

timeframe on the completion of the work as a condition if they approve the proposed minor 

amendment.   

 

The Planning Commission briefly discussed potential approval of the proposed minor 

amendment.   

 

Kurt Schulze made a motion to approve the minor amendment to the Durocher Special Land Use 

site plan with the conditions that the LCRC approval is provided and the work is completed 

within 12 months of the approval.  Chet Schultz supported the motion.  Motion carried by 

unanimous voice vote.    

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC: 

 

Scott Dietrich (resident) apologized to the Planning Commission for the manner in which he 

presented his previous comments.  He stated that he takes issue with the Gasior Zoning Map 

amendment application, specifically the discrepancy with the Master Plan between the text 

describing the Natural Resource Preservation area designation and the zoning district 

equivalency table.  He stated that the Master Plan is designed to protect the public.  He stated 

that if the current Master Plan has so many discrepancies, the Township should put all 

applications on hold until after the new Master Plan is adopted.  He urged the Planning 

Commission to focus on putting together the new Master Plan and amending the Township 

ordinances to reflect the intentions expressed in the Master Plan.  He stated that he has an issue 

in his neighborhood with excessive feral cats which should be addressed by the Township. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:  

 

Zach Michels stated that the Gasior Zoning Map amendment application should be included on 

the Livingston County Planning Commission agenda for their June 15th meeting.  He stated that 

the Master Plan survey has been set up online and should be ready to go live in the near future.  

He stated that they hope to have the website live by the end of the week.  He stated that they are 

working on putting together maps for the Master Plan and elaborated on the status of each map.  

He stated that several of the draft maps should be available for review at the next workshop 



 

TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 
5-10-2022 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES - APPROVED 

15 
 

meeting.  He stated that he is also working on compiling census and SEMCOG data for the 

Master Plan.  The Planning Commission briefly discussed the Master Plan timeline with Zach 

Michels.   

 

The next workshop meeting was scheduled for May 18th, beginning at 6:00 pm.     

 

ADJOURNMENT:  The meeting was adjourned at 9:49 pm by Chairman Erickson.   

 

 



COMMUNICATION #5 

 
Planning Commission Meeting & Public Hearing 

Synopsis- July 12, 2022 
 

 



TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING SYNOPSIS 
July 12, 2022   7:00 PM 

 

 

This meeting was held at the Tyrone Township Hall with remote access via Zoom videoconferencing. 

The meeting was recessed at 7:30 pm to hold the scheduled public hearing. 

 

PRESENT: Steve Krause, Chet Schultz, Jon Ward, Garrett Ladd, and Kurt Schulze 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Ross Nicholson and Zach Michels 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 7:05 pm. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Several public comments were received. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Approved as amended (Old Business #2 – Master Plan moved ahead of all 

other business). 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

May 10, 2022 Regular Meeting & Public Hearing Minutes: Approved as presented. 

 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

1. Hornbacher Contractor’s Limited Storage Special Land Use: The Planning Commission reviewed 

the application and held the required public hearing.  Public comments were received.  The application 

was recommended for Township Board approval with conditions. 

2. Master Plan: The Planning Commission reviewed the latest draft Master Plan documents provided by 

Zach Michels including draft text.  The Planning Commission provided feedback to Zach Michels for 

additional revisions to draft text and maps.  

 

NEW BUSINESS: None 

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC: Several public comments were received. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:  

 

Zach Michels provided the Planning Commission with an update on upcoming Master Plan materials.   

 

Next Workshop Meeting: Scheduled for 07/20/2022 at 6:00 pm. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 9:14 pm. 



NEW BUSINESS #1 

 
Gasior zoning map amendment. 

 
 

 



 

Township Board 

Tyrone Township 

8420 Runyan Lake Road 

Fenton, MI 48430 
 

Subject:  Agenda Request, Gasior Zoning Map Amendment 

Dear Township Board Members:  

At our Planning Commission meeting held 5/10/2022 the Planning Commission 
supported a favorable recommendation of the Gasior Zoning Map Amendment 

Motion: 

Steve Krause made a motion to recommend Township Board approval of the 
Gasior Zoning Map Amendment application based on the Planner’s comments, 
specifically that the proposed rezoning would be consistent, compatible, would 
be a relatively small change that would not have a negative impact to public 
services, there is a significant demand for new lots, it would be consistent with 
the Master Plan, and due to the proximity to US-23 and the service drive.  Kurt 
Schulze supported the motion.  Votes in favor: Erickson, Schulze, Krause, Ward.  
Votes opposed: Schultz.  Abstained: Wood.  Motion carried. 

Items of Note: 

The applicant attended the meeting, and also provided plans that showed his 
intentions to put 7 lots all greater than 2.5 acres in size on this parcel. 

 

Regards, 

 

Chairman -Tyrone Township Planning Commission 



 

Richard K. Carlisle, President   Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President   John L. Enos, Principal 

David Scurto, Principal   Benjamin R. Carlisle, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   Craig Strong, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal 

Laura K. Kreps, Senior Associate   Paul Montagno, Senior Associate, Megan Masson-Minock, Senior Associate 

April 4, 2022 

 

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) 

for 

Tyrone Township, Michigan 
 

PETITION INTRODUCTION 

 

Applicant: Kevin Gasior 

Owner: Kevin Gasior 

Others with Interest: Unknown 

Request: Zoning map amendment from FR Farming Residential to RE Rural 

Estate Residential  

 

 

PETITION DESCRIPTION 

 

The applicant is requesting a zoning map amendment (also known as rezoning) of one 

property from the FR Farming Residential district to the RE Rural Estate Residential district.   

 

The proposed RE Rural Estate Residential district would allow the same uses on smaller lots 

than allowed in the current FR Farming Residential district.   

 

The zoning map amendment is in anticipation of future division of the property, with the 

intent of allowing smaller parcels than allowed in the current FR Farming Residential 

district.   

 

Any land division, site condominium, private road, or shared private driveway would be 

reviewed separately in the future. 

 

For zoning map amendment applications, the Planning Commission makes a 

recommendation, which is then forwarded to the Livingston County Planning Commission 

for review and comment and to the Township Board for final action. 

  



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
2 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

 

Address: n/a  

Location: 
Southeastern corner of the intersection of Foley and Runyan 

Lake 

Parcel Numbers: 4714-16-100-019 

Lot Area: ~17.7 acres gross 

Frontage: 
~1,065 feet (Runyan Lake) 

~958 feet (Foley) 

Existing Land Use: Agricultural field 

 

Aerial of the Site 

 

  
 

 

 

  



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
3 

FUTURE LAND USE MAP  

 

The property is located within the Residential/Natural Resources Preservation area.  A 

summary of the intent of that area and the Future Land Use map are below. 

 

Future Land 

Use Map 

Residential/Natural Resources Preservation 

As noted on the Opportunities and Constraints Map, Tyrone possesses a wealth 

of significant natural resources and features.  These include woodlands, 

wetlands, natural water bodies, and areas with steep slopes and scenic vistas.  

The Future Land Use Plan’s Residential/Natural Resource Preservation 

designation is located in areas that possess one or more of these significant 

natural features.  It is intended to allow residential development at the very low 

density of a minimum of 3 acres per dwelling unit.  Residential uses will be 

developed in a planned manner that preserves the attractive natural features 

of Tyrone Township. 

 

Future Land Use Map  

 

   

 

Although the description of Residential/Natural Resources Preservation areas in the 

Master Plan calls for a lot area of at least 3 acres, Table 20 Comparison of Future Land 

Use Classifications and Zoning Districts in the Master Plan states that the RE Rural Estate 

Residential districts correspond with Residential/Natural Resources Preservation areas.  

Public/Quasi 
Public 

Residential/ Natural 
Resources Preservation 

Agricultural/ 
Residential 

Planned Industrial 
Research Office 

High Density 
Attached Residential 

Medium Density 
Single-family 
Residential 



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
4 

ZONING 

 

Summaries of the intent and purpose of the current and proposed zoning districts are 

below.  Maps showing the current and proposed zoning districts are also included below. 

 

Current 

Zoning 

  

FR Farming Residential 

The intent of the FR Farming Residential District is to protect lands best suited to 

agricultural uses from the encroachment of incompatible uses, while 

designating an area appropriate to the type of single-family residential 

development that does not alter the general agricultural character of the 

district.  Moreover, the intent also is to protect vital natural resources, including 

wetlands, inland lake water quality, groundwater supplies, fertile and stable 

soils, and significant stands of wood lots and vegetative cover.  Lands in the FR 

and RE District are not likely to be served with centralized public water and 

sewer facilities. 
  

Proposed 

Zoning 

RE Rural Estate Residential 

The intent of the RE Rural Estate District is to provide a transitional area between 

the FR District and other more intense land utilization districts.  However, the RE 

District will generally maintain the same types of land uses permitted in the FR 

District.  The primary difference between the two districts is that the RE District 

permits the creation and use of smaller lots than the FR District. 

 

Current Zoning Map 

 

 
 

  

FR 

RE 
R-1 



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
5 

Proposed Zoning Map 

 

 
 

 

POTENTIAL USES 

 

If the zoning map amendment is adopted, the property could be used for any of the 

potential permitted uses and special land uses in the RE Rural Estate Residential district.  

A summary of those uses, taken from §20.02 Table of Land Uses by Zoning District, is below.   

 

A summary of the potential permitted uses and special land uses in the current FR Farming 

Residential district, taken from §20.02 Table of Land Uses by Zoning District, is also included 

below. 

 

As noted in the table, there are no differences between permitted uses and special land 

uses in the current FR Farming Residential and the proposed RE Rural Estate Residential 

districts. 

 

Permitted Uses 
Current 

FR 

Proposed 

RE 

Agribusiness P P 

Agriculture P P 

Essential Services without Outdoor Storage P P 

Greenhouses P P 

R-1 

FR 

RE 

RE 

RR 



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
6 

Home Occupations P P 

Public Parks and Open Space P P 

Single-family Dwellings P P 

Stables P P 

Travel Trailer Storage P P 

 

 

Special Land Uses 
Current 

FR 

Proposed 

RE 

Airports S S 

Campgrounds/Day Camps S S 

Cemeteries S S 

Churches S S 

Colleges S S 

Dog Kennels S S 

Feedlots S S 

Golf Courses S S 

Greenhouses S S 

Hospitals S S 

Livestock Sales S S 

Private Swimming Club S S 

Public Utilities S S 

Public Buildings and Uses S S 

Recreation Areas S S 

Road-side Stands S S 

Schools S S 

 

State-licensed Adult/Child Care Organizations are either a permitted use or a special 

land use, depending on the nature of the use, with specific uses delineated in §21.42 

State Licensed Child and Adult Care Facilities.  There is no difference between what is a 

permitted use or a special land use with respect to state-licensed adult/child care 

organizations in the current FR Farming Residential and the proposed RE Rural Estate 

Residential districts. 

 

 

DEVELOPMENTAL STANDARDS 

 

A summary of the developmental standards for the current and proposed zoning districts 

is below.   

 

Rear setbacks, lot coverage, and building height would remain unchanged.  Lot area, 

lot width, front setbacks, and side setbacks would be reduced in the proposed zoning 

district. 

 



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
7 

 
Current 

FR 

Proposed 

RE 

Lot Area 3 acres 1.75 acres 

Lot Width 250 feet 200 feet 

Setbacks   

Front  150 feet  100 feet  

Side 30 feet 20 feet 

Rear 75 feet 75 feet 

Maximum Lot 

Coverage 
25 percent 25 percent 

Building Height 30 feet 30 feet 

 

 

SURROUNDING PROPERTIES 

 

The surrounding properties are primarily agricultural fields, undeveloped woodlands, or 

residential uses, as noted below.   

 
 North East South West 

Surrounding Zoning RE Rural Estate 
FR Farming 

Residential 

FR Farming 

Residential 

FR Farming 

Residential 

(Across US-23) 

Surrounding Land 

Uses 
Woodlands Agricultural Field 

Single-family 

houses 

Woodlands 

Agricultural Field 

(Across US-23) 

Future Land-Use Map  

Residential/ 

Natural 

Resources 

Preservation 

Residential/ 

Natural 

Resources 

Preservation 

Residential/ 

Natural 

Resources 

Preservation 

Public/Quasi 

Public 

Planned 

Industrial 

Research Office 

(Across US-23) 

 

 

APPLICABLE LAND USE STANDARDS 

 

The zoning map amendment process is described briefly in MCL 125.3202, which outlines 

the notice process and provides the authority for local governments to define the 

manner for changing district boundaries by ordinance. 

 

Article 29 Zoning Amendments of the Zoning Ordinance outlines the processes and 

criteria for text or zoning map amendments.  The Planning Commission holds a public 

hearing and prepares a report that is reviewed by the Livingston County Planning 

Commission and forwarded to the Township Board for action.   



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
8 

The zoning map amendment review criteria, defined in §29.04(A) Zoning Map Criteria, 

are addressed below.  Unlike review criteria for variances or site plans, the criteria are 

intended to provide guidance rather than acting as a list of criteria that must all be met.  

Additional information may be shared or discovered at the public hearing. 

 

1. Consistency.  Consistency with the goals, policies and future land use map of the 

Township Master Plan and consideration of current market factors, demographics, 

infrastructure, traffic and environmental issues, if it is determined by the Planning 

Commission and Township Board that these conditions have changed significantly since 

the Plan was created.  

 

Comments:  The potential permitted and special land uses in the proposed Rural Estate 

Residential district appear to be consistent with the intent of the Residential/Natural 

Resources Preservation area.  

 

The description of Residential/Natural Resources Preservation areas in the Master Plan 

calls for lot areas at least 3 acres in size, which is larger than the 1.75 acres allowed in the 

RE Rural Estate district.  However, Table 20 Comparison of Future Land Use Classifications 

and Zoning Districts in the Master Plan states that the RE Rural Estate Residential district is 

the corresponding zoning district for Residential/Natural Resources Preservation areas. 

 

2. Site Compatibility.  Compatibility of the site's physical, geological, hydrological and 

other environmental features with the uses or special uses permitted in the proposed 

zoning district.  

 

Comments:  The site appears to be physically compatible with the potential uses in the 

proposed RE Rural Estate Residential district.  As noted in the “Potential Uses” section of 

this report, there would be no change in potential permitted or special land uses if the 

proposed zoning map amendment were adopted. 

 

Specific issues related to the division or development of the land, such as infiltration for 

septic systems or availability of water for on-site wells, would be reviewed as part of a 

land division or zoning permit application. 

 

3. Return on Investment.  Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on 

investment through developing the property with at least one (1) of the uses permitted 

under the current zoning.  

 

Comments:  There would be no change in the potential permitted uses or special land 

uses with the requested zoning map amendment to the RE Rural Estate Residential district.  

We are not aware of the potential return on investment of developing the property with 

the current zoning district.  The proposed zoning map amendment could allow for roughly 

40 percent more lots than the current zoning district would allow. 

 

To the best of our knowledge, the applicant has not provided information with respect 

to reasonable return of investment through developing the property with its current 

zoning district or the proposed zoning district.    



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
9 

4. Surrounding Uses.  The compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed 

zoning district with surrounding uses and zoning in terms of land suitability, impacts on the 

environment, density, nature of use, traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure and 

potential influence on property values.  

 

Comments:  The potential permitted and special uses in the proposed RE Rural Estate 

Residential district would remain consistent with uses on surrounding properties. 

 

The proposed RE Rural Estate district could allow a roughly 40 percent increase in the 

number of lots.  This could result in additional curb cuts that are closer together and could 

result in lots that are noticeably smaller than adjacent properties. 

 

Because of the nature of the surrounding area and the relatively small size and geometry 

of the property, it does not appear likely that the potential additional lots are not likely to 

create significant negative impacts on the surrounding area. 

 

5. Infrastructure Impacts.  The potential impact of the rezoning on the ability of the 

Township’s public services and infrastructure to support any of the uses allowed under 

the new zoning designation without compromising the health, safety and welfare of the 

community.  

 

Comments:  It does not appear that the requested zoning map amendment would have 

a negative impact on the ability of the Township to provide public services or 

infrastructure.   

 

Although it would allow for additional dwellings and an associated increase in the 

volume of traffic, it does not appear likely to create a significant impact on the adjacent 

roadways due to the relatively small size of the property.  

 

We defer additional comment to the Township Engineer. 

 

6. Demand.  The apparent demand for the types of uses permitted in the requested 

zoning district in the Tyrone Township area in relation to the amount of land currently 

zoned and available to accommodate the demand.  

 

Comments:  Although we do not have detailed information for Tyrone Township, we are 

aware that, in general, there is a significant demand for single-family building sites 

throughout southeastern Michigan. 

 

There are many areas in Tyrone Township that are currently zoned RE Rural Estate 

Residential or could accommodate residential uses. 

 

7. Suitability.  The uses allowed under the proposed zoning would be equally or better 

suited to the area than the uses allowed under the current zoning of the land.  

 

Comments:  There would be no change in the potential permitted uses or special land 

uses with the requested zoning map amendment to RE Rural Estate Residential district. 



Gaisor 
Zoning Map Amendment 
April 4, 2022 
 

 
10 

8. Previous Submission.  The request has not previously been submitted within the past one 

(1) year, unless conditions have changed or new information has been provided.  

 

Comments:  To the best of our knowledge, a request for a similar zoning map amendment 

has not been submitted for this property within the past year. 

 

9. Other Factors.  Other factors deemed appropriate by the Planning Commission and 

Township Board. 

 

Comments:  We have not identified any other factors to consider at this time.  However, 

additional considerations may be raised at the public hearing. 

 

 

SUMMARY & COMMENTS 

 

The requested zoning map amendment appears to be generally consistent with the 

Future Land Use Map, which includes this property within a Residential/Natural Resources 

Preservation area, corresponding with the requested RE Rural Estate district.   

 

The proposed zoning map amendment would not result in a change of potential 

permitted or special land uses.  

 

Developmental standards for rear setbacks, lot coverage, and building height remain 

the same.   

 

Minimum lot area would be reduced from 3 acres to 1.75 acres.  Minimum lot width would 

be reduced from 250 feet to 200 feet.  Minimum front-yard setbacks would be reduced 

from 150 feet to 100 feet, and minimum side-yard setbacks would be reduced from 30 

feet to 20 feet.   

 

Because this has not been submitted as a conditional zoning map amendment, the 

Township is not able to place any conditions on approval.    

 

The Planning Commission’s recommendation is forwarded to the Livingston County 

Planning Commission for comment and to the Township Board for action. 

 

 

  







































TYRONE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING SYNOPSIS 
May 10, 2022   7:00 PM 

 

 

This meeting was held at the Tyrone Township Hall with remote access via Zoom videoconferencing. 

The meeting was recessed at 7:30 pm to hold the scheduled public hearing. 

 
CALL TO ORDER:  7:00 pm. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Several public comments were received. 

 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Approved as presented. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 

1. 12/14/2021 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Approved as presented. 

2. 01/11/2022 Regular Meeting and Public Hearing Draft Minutes: Approved as presented. 

3. 02/08/2022 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Approved as presented. 

4. 03/08/2022 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Approved as amended. 

5. 04/12/2022 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes: Approved as amended. 
 

OLD BUSINESS: 

 

1. Gasior Zoning Map Amendment: The Planning Commission reviewed the application and held the 

required public hearing.  Public comments were received.  The application was recommended for 

approval and will be forwarded to the Livingston County Planning Commission for review and 

comment. 

2. Foster Storage Condominium Special Land Use: The Planning Commission reviewed the application 

documents and provided direction to the applicant.  They determined that the application was 

substantially complete and requested that Township staff schedule the required public hearing for the 

next regular meeting. 

3. Runyan Lake Heights Private Road Paving Request:  The Planning Commission reviewed the plans 

provided and engineering review prepared based on the proposal.  The Planning Commission 

recommended Township Board approval of modified nonconforming private road standards with 

conditions. 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  

 

1. Durocher Special Land Use Minor Site Plan Amendment (Driveway Approach):  The Planning 

Commission reviewed the drawings provided for a proposed minor amendment to modify the driveway 

approach based on Livingston County Road Commission standards.  The Planning Commission approved 

the minor amendment with conditions. 
 

CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Several public comments were received. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS:  

 

1. Next Workshop Meeting:  Scheduled for 05/18/2022 at 6:00 pm. 

 

ADJOURNMENT: 9:49 pm. 























NEW BUSINESS #2 

 
Michigan Townships Association dues invoice approval. 

 
 

 











NEW BUSINESS #3 

 
Propane pre-buy quotes for township hall. 

 
 

 



1

Terri Medor

From: jeremy kratt <jeremykratt@hotmail.com>

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:50 PM

To: CLERK

Subject: Hamiltons revised pricing

Hello,  

 

Hamiltons Propane would like to adjust your rate to $2.0499 pre buy fixed through May 1st 2023.  

 

 

Hamiltons has no delivery charges which if switching to a larger company I caution you to do  some research 

as most of them are charging fuel surcharges and tank rents.  

 

 

Thank you! 

 

 

Jeremy  

 

 

Rectangle



1

Terri Medor

From: Jennifer Eden

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Terri Medor

Subject: FW:  RE:  Quarterly Sewer Invoice

Quote from Suburban Propane below 

 

 

 

Jennifer Eden, MiCPT 

Treasurer 

Tyrone Township  

jeden@tyronetownship.us 

810-629-8631 

810-629-0047 fax 

Regular Office Hours Mon.-Thurs. 9 AM – 5 PM 

 

“Life is like running….…When you find your inner strength you realize you’re capable of much more than you thought” 

 

Notice: This email, including any attachments, is covered by Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, 

is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 

retention, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender if you have 

received this message in error and destroy all copies of the original message.  

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: {CSC 2781} Pisha, Bradley <BPisha@suburbanpropane.com>  

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 12:22 PM 

To: Jennifer Eden <jeden@tyronetownship.us> 

Subject: RE: RE: Quarterly Sewer Invoice 

 

Hi Jennifer 

 

Well, I called and left you a VM too but then I saw this message. Sorry, I was doing quite a bit of running around this am! 

 

Anyway, no problem.  Our rates are shown below, let us know if you'd like to make a move we can generally make 

schedule accommodations pretty promptly. 

 

We are offering a first fill right now - we had stopped for a bit. 

 

FF - $1.99 / GAL 

Locked in rate - $2.09 / GAL - through 4/30/23 - no maximum or minimum gallon requirement Install - no cost to install 

unless you would like Suburban to change the location of where the tank presently is at. 

 

Thanks 

Brad 

 

 

 

Rectangle



NEW BUSINESS #4 

 
Agreement with Historical Society for moving costs of 

old town hall. 
 
 



AGREEMENT TO PAY COST OF RELOCATING HISTORICAL TOWNSHIP HALL

1. WHEREAS, the Historical Tyrone Township Hall is situated at 10408 Center Road 
in the Township of Tyrone, Livingston County, Michigan;

2. WHEREAS, the owner of the real property at 10408 Center Road purchased that 
property from Tyrone Township and granted Tyrone Township the right to maintain 
the Historical Tyrone Township Hall at that location for a period of time and also 
permitted the removal of the Historical Tyrone Township Hall so long as the real 
property is restored following full removal of the Historical Tyrone Township Hall;

3. WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Historical Society, a Michigan non-profit 
corporation, is seeking to preserve the Historical Tyrone Township Hall and is 
raising funds to cover the costs of relocating the Historical Tyrone Township Hall 
and to restore the real property at 10408 Center Road following the removal of the 
Historical Tyrone Township Hall;

4. WHEREAS, Tyrone Township is willing to permit the Tyrone Township Historical 
Society to relocate the Historical Tyrone Township Hall to a location approved by 
Tyrone Township under certain terms and conditions;

5. WHEREAS, the Tyrone Township Historical Society is agreeable to satisfy those 
conditions required by Tyrone Township so that the Historical Tyrone Township 
Hall may be relocated;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements made herein and other 
good and valuable consideration, including the consideration providing the Tyrone 
Township Historical Society the opportunity to preserve the Historical Tyrone Township 
Hall, the receipt and adequacy of which is hereby acknowledged, it is agreed as follows:

1. Agreement.  Tyrone Township Agrees to permit the Tyrone Township 
Historical Society to relocate the Historical Tyrone Township Hall to a location 
approved by Tyrone Township upon the following conditions:
a. The precise location where the Historical Tyrone Township Hall will be 

relocated must be approved in advance by Tyrone Township;
b. The Tyrone Township Historical Society agrees to permit the Tyrone Township 

Engineer (“Township Engineer”) to act as project manager in the relocation of 
the Historical Tyrone Township Hall;

c. The Tyrone Township Historical Society shall submit to Tyrone Township and 
the Township Engineer for approval any bid or estimate from any person, firm 
or entity that the Tyrone Township Historical Society desires to hire to relocate 
the Historical Tyrone Township Hall;

d. The Tyrone Township Historical Society shall submit to Tyrone Township and 
the Township Engineer for approval any bid or estimate from any person, firm 



or entity that the Tyrone Township Historical Society desires to hire to restore 
the real property at 10408 Center Road following the removal of the Historical 
Tyrone Township Hall;

e. The Tyrone Township Historical Society shall submit to Tyrone Township and 
the Township Engineer for approval all plans for the preparation of the location 
where the Historical Tyrone Township Hall shall be relocated, including the 
construction of any required foundation, where the Historical Tyrone Township 
Hall will be relocated;

f. The Tyrone Township Historical Society shall submit to Tyrone Township and 
the Township Engineer for approval any bid or estimate from any person, firm 
or entity that the Tyrone Township Historical Society desires to hire to prepare 
the site, including the construction of any required foundation, where the 
Historical Tyrone Township Hall will be relocated;

g. The Tyrone Township Historical Society shall submit to Tyrone Township and 
the Township Engineer proof that there are sufficient funds available to cover 
the costs of the relocation of the Historical Tyrone Township Hall, the 
restoration of the real property at 10408 Center Road, the cost of construction 
of any foundation or other structure at the approved location where the 
Historical Tyrone Township Hall shall be relocated;

h. Tyrone Township shall have the right to review with the Township engineer any 
and all plans, bids, estimates or other documents required and submitted by 
The Tyrone Township Historical Society and Tyrone Township at its sole 
discretion may approve or disapprove any plan, bid, estimate, or proposed 
contractor;

i. The Tyrone Township Historical Society agrees to be responsible for obtaining 
any and all permits required for the relocation of the Historical Tyrone Township 
Hall, the cost of relocating any utility lines for the relocation of the Historical 
Tyrone Township Hall and any other cost incurred during any aspect of the 
relocating of the relocation of the Historical Tyrone Township Hall;

j. The Tyrone Township Historical Society agrees to reimburse Tyrone Township 
for fees paid to the Township engineer for its reviews and services provided as 
authorized in this Agreement.

        

SIGNED BY:

Date: ____________, 2022 Date: _______________, 2022

_____________________________ ____________________________
 Michael Cunningham Tyrone Township Historical Society
Tyrone Township Supervisor by:

Its:



NEW BUSINESS #5 
 

Request of fiscal sponsorship of the Historical Society. 
 

 






